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August 17, 2023

TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR JOHN GILES

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees.

Housing & Community Development Advisory Board — Eleven-member board
including new appointments.

Amanda Miller, District 4. Ms. Miller is director of sales operations for Elevation, a solar
energy company. She earned an associate degree from Le Cordon Bleu College of
Culinary Arts and studied history at Ashford University. Her first term ends June 30,
2026.

Warren Williams, District 3. Mr. Williams is executive pastor at Redemption Church. He
also has experience in operations management. He earned a bachelor’s degree in
political science from the State University of New York at Albany. His partial term ends
June 30, 2025.

Human Relations Advisory Board — Eleven-member board including new
appointments.

Sabrina Dobson, District 3. Ms. Dobson is a clinical coordinator and trauma therapist at
La Frontera EMPACT-SPC. She earned a bachelor’s degree in psychology from the
University of Arizona and a master’s degree in social work from Arizona State
University. Her first term ends June 30, 2026.

Mahmoud Riyad, District 1. Mr. Riyad is vice president of information systems and
technology at Pathnostics Diagnostics. He earned a bachelor’s degree in computer
information systems from Al-Ahliyya Amman University in Jordan and a master’s degree
in system engineering from Western International University. His partial term ends June
30, 2025.
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